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TO: All Members Frank Dellapietro, llI
i i Thomas Hart
Middlesex County Construction Board of Appeals Koot V";‘/?Krﬁg
Eric Wahl
FROM: Michele A. Tackach, Secretary
RE: Notice of Middlesex County Construction Board of Appeals Meeting October 19, 2022
DATE: October 5, 2022

LOCATION: Middlesex County Administration Building
1t Floor, County Commissioners’ Meeting Room
75 Bayard Street
New Brunswick, NJ 08901

DATE OF MEETING — WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2022 —9:30 A.M.

WITHDRAWN Perth Amboy City v. 305 Fayette Street
BY APPELLANT (R&G Construction Services LLC)

Lot 29.04, Block 116

Perth Amboy, New Jersey 08861

Plainsboro Township v. 14 Beechtree Lane
(Lucky Construction USA LLC)

Lot 50, Block 3501

Plainsboro, New Jersey 08536

Borough of Sayreville v. 8 Daisey Court
(Dwane Howell)

Lot 43.08, Block 211.03

Sayreville, New Jersey 08872

75 Bayard Street, New Brunswick, NJ 08901
Phone: 732-745-3228
www.middlesexcountynj.gov



http://www.middlesexcountynj.gov/

Township of Woodbridge (Avenel) v. 885 US Highway 1 & 9 South
(3 SAEG, LLC)

Lot 43.01, Block 845.01
Avenel, New Jersey 07001

MM/mat
cc:  Nancy Pinkin, County Clerk, Via E-Mail (Please Post)
Amy Petrocelli, Clerk, Via E-Mail (Please Post)
Rosemary Smith, Communications, Via E-Mail (Please Post)
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